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Office of the Provost

TO: President Andy Feinstein
UNC Board of Trustees
FROM: Mark R. Anderson, Provosind VP for Academic Affairs
RE: Emeriti Recommendations
DATE: May 28, 2020

In accordance with the emeritus policy and procedureshatigtease find the list of emairit
recommendatiomifor academic year 2022021.

2-3-304(2) Emeritus Facult

Tenured faculty members and/or administrators in good standing who have served at the University for ten years or more
and who have attained the rank of professor or associate professor will automatically be nominated, at the time of retirement
or at the ime of Reduction in Force due to financial or program exigency, by the President to the BOT to become emeritus
faculty. University faculty members andémministrators in good standing who have served the University for a period

fewer than ten years anchar hold the rank of professor, associate professor, assistant professor or instructor, regardless of
how long they have served, may at the time of ratrg or at the time of Reduction in Force due to financial or program
exigency, also be nominated foneritus status. Such nominations may be made by the appropriate department chair/school
director, the dean, CAO, or the President.

Nominations, except those originating with the CAO or President, shall be submitted to the CAO, who will forwardrhis or he
recommendations to the President. The President may make such a recommendation to the BOT. The BOT shall take final
action on all nominations.

Total recommendations for emeritus status: 11
College Recommended for Emeritus Status

Education and Behavioral Science
Humanities and Social Sciences
Monfort College of Business
Natural and Health Sciences
Performing and Visual Arts
University Libraries
Totals 1
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Office of the Provost

Recommendationsfor Emeritus Status
June 2020

College bEducatiorand Behavioral Sciences

x Eugene SheehaRh.D (33 years of service)
Dean Emeritus of the CollegeEducatim and Behavioral Sciences

College of Humanities and Social Stadie

x Marcus Embry, Ph.[(R5 years of service)
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